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Memorandum 
 
Date:   February 23, 2024 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2024010784 

Single Source Solutions 

 
Per Lead Agency, the review period for the above referenced project is extended to March 

27, 2024, to accommodate the review process. The lead agency also added additional 

information.  Refer to the attachment: ___UPDATED DRAFT Mitigated Negative 

Declaration and Initial Study with Appendices A-G, I-L_CCUP21 for more details. All 

other project information remains the same. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

PLANNING AND BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
https://www.edcgov.us/Government/Planning 

PLACERVILLE OFFICE:  
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BUILDING  
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PLANNING  
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planning@edcgov.us 

LAKE TAHOE OFFICE:  

924 B Emerald Bay Rd  
South Lake Tahoe, CA 96150  
(530) 573-3330 
(530) 542-9082 Fax 
 

 

 

 

TO: Office of Planning Research 
 
FROM: Evan Mattes, Senior Planner 
 
DATE: February 23, 2024 
 
RE: CCUP21-0004/ Single Source Solutions Commercial Cannabis 

Cultivation  
 SCH 2024010784  
  Commercial Cannabis Use Permit Updated MND 
  Assessor’s Parcel Number: 046-710-017 
 

 

Please update the attached Mitigated Negative Declaration for Cannabis Commercial Use 
Permit CCUP21-0004 Single Source Solutions.  Appendix E was updated adding Figures.  
The Review period has been updated as well. 
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